St. Louis, Missouri
Continuing Education for Plumbers

From: no_reply @stlouiscountymo.gov <no_reply@stlouiscountymo.gov>

Sent: Saturday, 15 March 2025 10:27 pm

To: Info CED Workforce <info@cedworkforce.com=>

Subject: Important Update for Your Continuing Education Sponsor Course Request TL-CESP-CRSE-000917

Dear Gilbert Gedeon,

The St. Louis County Board of Plumbing Examiners has approved your application to offer your Continuing Education course. To submit
the course attendance for this course, log into your Citizen Access account and select the 'Continuing Education Course Attendance' link
under 'Apply for a License.'

Course Name: Construction Site Storm Water - Erosion Control
Course Number: C03-001

Core PEUs: 0

Elective PEUs: 1.5

If you have any questions, please contact us using the information below.
Thank you,

St. Louis County Transportation Public Works

Department of Public Works

Phone: 314-615-3741

Address: 41 S Central Avenue — 6th Floor, Clayton, MO 63105
Email: PlumbingLicensing@stlouiscountymo.gov






